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Subject: FW: 23-24 Graduation Evaluation Deadlines

From: Bloomberg, Alyssa <alyssa.bloomberg@cerrocoso.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 3:16 PM 
To: Christine Small <christine.small@cerrocoso.edu> 
Subject: 23-24 Graduation Evaluation Deadlines 

This e-mail was sent to 5729 recipients. You are receiving a copy of this e-mail 
because the sender wanted you to be notified that it was sent. If you have any 
questions, please contact your administrator. Thank you!  

Attention Upcoming Graduates! 

Planning to graduate in Fall 2023, Spring 2024, or Summer 2024? Not sure what classes you 
need to finish? Meet with a counselor now to complete a Grad Check or your Graduation 
Evaluation. 

Schedule an appointment for a graduation evaluation now for Fall 2023 by November 10, 
2023 or by March 8, 2024 for Spring/Summer 2024. 

Applying for Graduation?  https://www.cerrocoso.edu/enrollment-aid/counseling/ready-
graduate.html 

Contact Counseling 

Ridgecrest (Main) Campus 

(760) 384-6219

Kern River Valley 

(760) 384-6395

ESCC Bishop 

(760) 872-1565
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ESCC Mammoth Lakes 

(760) 934-2875

East Kern: Edwards AFB 

(760) 384-6282

East Kern: Tehachapi 

(661) 823-4986

CC Online 

(760) 384-6219

Email 

counseling_forms@cerrocoso.edu 

Complete a Petition to Graduate: 

· General Petition to Graduate (for all degrees)

· Petition to Graduate for Certificates

If you have attended any other colleges and are using those units to graduate or are using AP 
scores or Language other than English from high school, an OFFICIAL copy of your transcripts 
must be on file in our Admissions & Records Office. If your official transcripts are not on file, 
your degree or certificate will not be processed. 

The Admissions & Records office can accept secure, electronic official transcripts through 
services like Parchment and National Student Clearinghouse. Check with your high school or 
other colleges to verify if they can send official transcripts electronically through a secure 
server such as Certree or Parchment. If the other institutions are unable to send the transcripts 
electronically, please have them mailed directly to: 

Admissions & Records 

Cerro Coso Community College 

3000 College Heights Blvd  

Ridgecrest, CA 93555 




